VILLAGE OF NEW GLARUS
PUBLIC WORKS / PUBLIC SAFETY COMMITTEE MEETING
Village Hall Board Room
319 2"P Street
10/11/2023 7:00 P.M.

REGULAR MEETING
Call to Order
Approval of Agenda
Public Comment Period
Approval of 9.13.23 Minutes
Public Safety
a. Monthly Police Department Report
b. Special Event Permit- Chamber Christkindli Event, December 1-3, 2023, with an application for
Temporary Class “B” License
c. Consideration/Discussion: Operator License for Anjanette Hefty & Helen Beck
d. Consideration/Discussion: Parking Ticket Fees
6. Public Works
a. Monthly Public Works Department Report
7. Adjournment

arownPE

Peggy Kruse, Chair Public Works/ Public Safety Committee

AGENDA

POSTED: N.G. Village Hall 10/6/23
NG Post Office 10/6/23
Bank of New Glarus 10/6/23

Vi
Xy

Kelsey A. Jenson, Clerk

PURSUANT TO APPLICABLE LAW, NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN THAT A QUORUM OR A MAJORITY
OF THE NEW GLARUS VILLAGE BOARD OF TRUSTEES MAY ATTEND THIS MEETING.
INFORMATION PRESENTED AT THIS MEETING MAY HELP FORM THE RATIONALE BEHIND
FUTURE ACTIONS THAT MAY BE TAKEN BY THE NEW GLARUS VILLAGE BOARD.

PERSONS REQUIRING ADDITIONAL SERVICES TO PARTICIPATE IN A PUBLIC MEETING MAY
CONTACT THE VILLAGE CLERK FOR ASSISTANCE AT 527-2510.



VILLAGE OF NEW GLARUS
PUBLIC WORKS & SAFETY MEETING MINUTES
September 13, 2023 7:00 pm

REGULAR MEETING

Present: Peggy Kruse, Michael Bell, Gof Thomson
Also Present: Director of Public Works Joe Cockroft; Police Chief Jeff Sturdevant; Village
Administrator Lauren Freeman; Bekah Stauffacher

Call to Order — 7:00 p.m.
Approval of Agenda: Michael, Gof second
Public Comment Period: No comments
Approval of 8.9.23 Minutes: Michael, Peggy second
Public Safety:
a. Monthly Police Department Report — Chief Sturdevant shared the August monthly
police report. There were 455 calls in August.
b. Consideration/Discussion: Special Event Permit for Boos & Brews Pub Crawl
10.21.23 — Peggy made a motion to approve, Michael second
c. Consideration/Discussion: Operator License for Samantha Masseur, Andrea Faust
— Peggy made a motion to approve, Michael second
d. Consideration/Discussion: 2024 Police Budget — Committee discussed budget, no
action was taken.
6. Public Works:
A. Monthly Public Works & Utilities Report — Public Works Director Cockroft shared the
monthly Public Works and Utilities report.
B. Consideration/Discussion: 2024 Public Works Budget — Committee discussed budget,
no action was taken.
7. Consideration/Discussion: Streamlining Permit Approval Process — Committee discussed
streamlining approval processes for special event permits, operator licenses, and street
use permits. No action was taken.

uvnhwneE

Adjourn 8:30 PM

- Lauren Freeman
Village Administrator



NEW GLARUS POLICE DEPARTMENT 3132ndStreet « PO Box 187 » New Glarus, Wi 53574

L T —

U,
OVCE DEPARTME,\‘,S;
Qo

“America’s Little Switzerland”

Office: 608-527-2145
Fax: 608-527-2062
info@newglaruspolice.com

Jeff Sturdevant
Chief of Police
sturdevant@newglaruspolice.com

October 3, 2023

To: Administrator Freeman and the New Glarus Public Safety/Works Committee
From: Chief Jeff Sturdevant

Reference: September Monthly Police Report

Here is the summary of the Police Department statistics for last month and the year to date calls
for service along with a comparative to last year’'s numbers.

Types of calls September | Since | September | Total
2023 Jan 1%t | 2022 Last

Year

Overall calls for service 429 3468 331 3791
Assist other agencies/departments 32 367 52 528
Incarcerated/Jailed 4 28 5 44
Traffic/Municipal Citations 40 508 56 618
Traffic Warnings 117 776 56 738
Parking Citations 16 184 6 258
Traffic Accidents 2 12 5 42

Notable information or call(s) for service:

e On 09/03/23, officers were dispatched to a residence in reference to an assault. Upon
investigation, a male subject was arrested for battery and transported to jail.

o On 09/06/23, officers were dispatched to the Village Park for a check welfare on a
juvenile that was having suicidal thoughts. Upon investigation, the juvenile was
transported to the Monroe Clinic for a medical evaluation and medical care for self-
inflicted injuries sustained as a result of wanting to harm themselves. Green County
Human Services Mental Health made the decision that the juvenile would be placed on
an Emergency Detention and they would be transported to Winnebago Mental Health.



NEW GLARUS POLICE DEPARTMENT 3132ndStreet « PO Box 187 » New Glarus, Wi 53574

WEW GLAR(, .|
N

\CE DEPART,
\»OL‘CE Mep,.

“America’s Little Switzerland”

Office: 608-527-2145
Fax: 608-527-2062
info@newglaruspolice.com

Jeff Sturdevant
Chief of Police
sturdevant@newglaruspolice.com

e 0On 09-11-23, New Glarus Police Department along with New Glarus Fire Department
and New Glarus Area EMS attended a Social Networking and meet your local First
Responders that was held at the Prairie Haus Apartments for the residents. The event
sponsored a full dinner.

o 0On 09/21/23, officers emptied the Drug Drop Box with a total of 39 pounds of raw drugs
collected that will be transported and turned over to the Department of Justice later in
October.

e 0On 09/22/23, a report was received in reference to a sexual assault between juveniles.
The case is still under investigation.

e On 09/23/23, officers were dispatched for a hit and run accident. The offending driver
and vehicle were found a short distance from the scene. That driver was arrested for
Operating while Intoxicated, Failure to Notify Police of Accident, Operating Left of Center
and Inattentive Driving. The driver was released to a responsible party.

Festivals:
e Grace Church Family Fest was held on September 10™.

e Oktoberfest weekend was held on September 215-24™,

Department Training:

e The entire Department attended Suicidal Subject training with tabletop exercises. The
training entailed Officers’ responses and handling calls with suicidal subjects that posed
a threat to themselves and/or threats to the public.

o Officer Krohn attended the Field Training Officer (FTO) course that was being held at the
lowa County Sheriff’'s Office. This was a week-long training course (40hrs). Officer
Krohn is now a certified Field Training Officer.

Hiring Process:

e An update will be given to committee.



Vulage of New Glarus
319 Second Street
PO Bowx 399
New- Glawrws WI 53574
(608)527-2510

www:newglarwillage.com

[DRAFT] SPECIAL EVENT PERMIT #23-SE-11
TEMPORARY CLASS “B” LICENSE #23-T-9

ISSUED TO:; New Glarus Chamber of Commerce
Rebekah Stauffacher
EVENT: New Glarus Christkindli Market
DATES/TIMES: Friday, December 1, 2023 from 3:00 p.m. to 8:00 p.m.

Saturday, December 2, 2023 from 10:00 a.m. to 8:00 p.m.

Sunday, December 3, 2023 from 10:00 a.m. to 8:00 p.m.

(Set up starts Wednesday, November 29, 2023 7:30 a.m. through Monday -Tuesday,
December 4-5, 2023 tear down)

LOCATIONS/USES OF PUBLIC FACILITIES
STREET CLOSURES/NO PARKING:
1. Closure of First Street between Fifth and Sixth Avenues [Wednesday, November 29, 2023, 8:00 a.m.
through Tuesday, December 5, 2023, 4:00 p.m ]
2. Closure of Fifth Avenue between Railroad Street and Second Street [Wednesday, November 29, 2023,
8:00 a.m. through Tuesday, December 5, 2023, 4:00 p.m.}

There shall be NO PARKING of any vehicles within the permitted/designated road closed event area once
the event begins. This includes, volunteers, vendors [with the exception of food trucks], sound people, etc.
Travel to and from the vendor booths is permitted for loading and unloading of equipment, supplies, etc.,
prior to the event starting. After initial set up, all vehicles shall be removed from the event area. Any

violators will be ticketed and may be towed. All groups/personnel requiring vehicle access to the event area

shall be advised of this by the event promoter.

STREET USE:
1. No parking on First Street between Fifth and Sixth Avenues [Wednesday, November 29, 2023 at 12:01
a.m. through Tuesday, December 5, 2023 at 4:00 p.m.]
2. No parking on Fifth Avenue between Railroad Street and Second Street [Wednesday, November 29,
2023 at 12:01 a.m. through Tuesday, December 5, 2023 at 4:00 p.m.]
3. (2) Parking Stalls between Swiss Church & New Glarus Town Hall [Wednesday, November 29, 2023,
8:00 a.m. through Tuesday, December 5, 2023, 4:00 p.m.]

Handicapped Parking:
Slanted parking on south side of 15! Street and 6" Avenue designated as handicapped parking [Friday,
December 1, 2023, 8:00 a.m. through Sunday, December 3, 2023, 6:00 p.m.]

ALCOHOL/OPEN INTOXICANTS:



Open intoxicants (plastic cups or ceramic or metal Christkindli mugs only) will be allowed within the following
perimeter: boundaries of 4™ Avenue, 2" Street, 7" Avenue, Railroad Street during the following dates/times:
e Friday, December 15t from 3:00 p.m. to 8:00 p.m.
e Saturday, December 2" from 10:00 a.m. to 8:00 p.m.
e Sunday, December 3 from 10:00 a.m. to 8:00 p.m.

Chamber shall post necessary signage. Alcohol to be sold and served inside of open intoxicants boundaries,
Chamber will be selling at the intersection of 15t Street & 5" Avenue.

TENTS:
Up to 30 wooden chalets constructed on 15t Street and 5" Avenue in the event area. Largest chaletis 10’ x
10’ in size.

DUMPSTERS: Minimal trash is expected, trash receptacles will be located in Bank of New Glarus alley.

RESTROOMS: Number of restrooms shall be in conformance to FEMA specifications for the number of event
attendees. No indoor facilities shall be available for this event. Outdoor facilities shall include:
e Total of 7 facilities, 6 regular and 1 handicap facility will be located on Fifth Avenue beside New
Glarus Town Hall. [Wednesday, November 29t at 8:00 a.m. to Monday, December 4t at 4:00 p.m.]

AMPLIFICATION: Permit holder shall be permitted use of loud speakers/amplification devices in the event area
on 15t Street between 5" Avenue and 6t Avenue, and 5" Avenue between Railroad Street and 2" Street.
Speakers will be mounted on light poles or buildings, playing Christmas music, live singers.

e Friday, December 1st from 3:00 p.m. to 7:30 p.m.
e Saturday, December 2™ from 10:00 a.m. to 6:30 p.m.
e Sunday, December 3™ from 9:30 a.m. to 5:30 p.m.

SAFETY/SECURITY: The permit holder shall have on file and current Emergency Action Plan for Police, Fire
and EMS. This finalized updated plan shall be filed with the Village and all emergency agencies no later
than fourteen (14) days prior to the event. The event anticipates attendance of 2500 attendees.

Sponsor shall provide and pay for (1) one uniformed New Glarus Police Officer working the immediate
festival grounds area. This shall be in effect, Friday, December 15t from 3:00- 8:00 p.m., Saturday,
December 2" from 10:00 a.m. — 8 p.m. and Sunday, December 3 from 10:00 a.m.- 6 p.m.

*The cost is $55 per hour per officer.
INSURANCE: Required insurance is on file with the Village Clerk’s Office.
MISC: Any work performed by Village staff outside normal working hours will be billed to the permit holder.

SPECIAL PROVISIONS FOR TEMPORARY CLASS “B” LICENSE:

1. Temporary Class “B” Fermented Malt Beverage issued for the serving of intoxicating beverages located
at intersection of 1°! Street & 5" Avenue. [Friday, December 2" from 3:00 p.m. to 7:00 p.m., Saturday,
December 3" from 10:00 a.m. to 7:00 p.m., and Sunday, December 4" from 10:00 a.m. to 6:00 p.m.
NOTE: The temporary alcohol license must be posted in tent.

2. Permit holder has provided to the Village a schedule of licensed operators who will be serving alcohol in
the tent. NOTE: A licensed operator must be present at all times and all operator licenses must
be posted in tent.

3. As part of the Temporary Alcohol License, a signed Release of Liability Form is on file with the Village.

PERMIT ISSUED:
BY:

Kelsey Jenson, Clerk



NEW GLARUS POLICE DEPARTMENT 3132nd street « PO Box 187 » New Glarus, Wi 53574

Office: 608-527-2145
Fax: 608-527-2062
info@newglaruspolice.com

Jeff Sturdevant
Chief of Police
sturdevant@newglaruspolice.com

“"America’s Little Switzerland”

Village of New Glarus
Application for Special Event, Permit Addendum

New Glarus Chamber “Christkindli Market”
Sponsored by the New Glarus Chamber of Commerce
Dates: December 1, 2 & 3—2023

New Glarus Police Department Special Restrictions Addendum

A) Forthe New Glarus Christkindli Market on Friday, December 1%, the sponsor shall
provide and pay for One (1) uniformed New Glarus Police Officer* working the festival
grounds and immediate grounds area. This shall be in effect for 1 Officer from 3 PM until
8 PM.

B) Forthe New Glarus Christkindli Market on Saturday, December 2™, the sponsor shall
provide and pay for One (1) uniformed New Glarus Police Officer* working the festival
grounds and immediate grounds area. This shall be in effect for 1 Officer from 10 AM
until 8 PM.

C) For the New Glarus Christkindli Market on Sunday, December 39, the sponsor shall
provide and pay for One (1) uniformed New Glarus Police Officer* working the festival
grounds and immediate grounds area. This shall be in effect for 1 Officer from 10 AM
until 6 PM.

D) The chamber shall post their Open Intoxicants boundary signs around the perimeter of
the specified area.

E) The New Glarus Chamber shall have on file a current Emergency Action Plan for Police,
Fire and EMS. This finalized updated plan shall be filed with the Village and all
emergency agencies, no later than 14 days prior to the event.

F) There shall be NO PARKING of any vehicles within the permitted/designated road
closed festival area once the event begins. This includes volunteers, band members,
vendors, sound people, etc. Travel to and from the vendor booths and stage area is
permitted for loading and unioading of equipment, supplies, etc., prior to the event
starting.

Note: Due to crowd size or other unforeseen matters, these hours may be extended or
changed with verbal notification to the Chamber by the Chief of Police.

* The cost per officer, per hour, is $55.00.



VILLAGE OF NEW GLARUS

= = PP

APPLICATION FOR SPECIAL EVENT PERMIT

PERMIT FEE: ___$35

PERMIT NO. ) AST 1
INSURANCE ON FILE: ./

Special events are governed by village ordinances and organizers are responsible for all
necessary permits, trash and litter pickup, and for damage to any property, as well as
possible billing for village services. The organization/organizer agrees to be responsible for
the supervision of the event and conduct of persons present.

1. NAME/DESCRIPTION OF EVENT: __ New Glarus Christkindli Market

APPLICANT NAME: __Bekah Stauffacher

ADDRESS: 418 Railroad Street, New Glarus

TELEPHONE: ___608-527-2095 CELL PHONE: 608-636-5377
EMAIL: __bekah@swisstown.com

SPONSORING ORGANIZATION: ___New Glarus Chamber of Commerce

NAME OF HEAD OF ORGANIZATION: Ally Sayre

ADDRESS: ___ 606 Railroad Street, New Glarus

TELEPHONE: 608-527-3346 CELL PHONE: ___608-695-6507

EMAIL: ___ allyprigge@gmail.com

DESIGNATED CONTACT PERSON FOR EVENT

CONTACT NAME: Bekah Stauffacher
ADDRESS: 418 Railroad Street
PHONE:; 608-527-2095 (Before event) 608-636-5377____ (Day of event)

DATE(S) OF EVENT: __December 1-3, 2023___
ESTIMATED NUMBER OF DAILY ATTENDEES: __ 2500___

(A completed Emergency Operations Plan must accompany this application if
expecting 200 or more attendees)

2. LOCATION OF THE EVENT (Please attached a detailed map or diagram of your event)
Street
Does the event require streets to be closed? X YES NO If yes which street(s) and
when are you requesting they be closed:

Page 3 of 8



STREET(S): DATE/TIME:
1. ___1% Street between 5 & 6™ Avenues 11/29, 8 AM through 12/5, 4 PM

2. __5" Avenue between Railroad St & 2™ St 11/29, 8 AM through 12/5, 4 PM

3.

4.

5.
Park
Will event be held in a Village of New Glarus Park or utilize any park facilities? YES
___Village Park —____ Glarner Park . Veteran’s Memorial Park
_____CandyCanePark __ Valle Telle Soccer Park ______Hoesly Park

Are you requesting exclusive use of the park during this time? YES NO X
If YES, which features? (ballfield, concession stand, shelter house, etc):

3. TELL US ABOUT YOUR EVENT:

Alcoholic Beverages
Wil alcoholic beverages be served/sold? YES X NO

Do you have a Class B license or will you be obtaining a temporary Class B permit?
X YES (Must attach amended class B license or temporary Application)
NO (You are unable to serve alcohol at this event)

Will you be requesting that open intoxicants be allowed on the streets (plastic cups only)?
XYES NO *Open intoxicants to be allowed on the streets in plastic cups or
ceramic or metal Christkindli mugs. Alcohol to be sold and served by the Chamber of

Commerce from beer caddy on the street and by licensed businesses.** |f yes,

STREET(S): DATE/TIME:

1. Open intox within a square with boundaries of

2. 4" Avenue, 2" Street, Railroad Street, 7" Avenue Friday, 12/1/23 3 PM ~ 8 PM

3. Saturday, 12/2/23 10 AM — 8 PM
4, Sunday, 12/3/23 10 AM - 8 PM
5.

NOTE: Itis the responsibility of the Applicant in coordination with the Police
Department to post the limit of the area in which open intoxicants will be allowed.

Page 4 of 8



Street Use
Do you require any special parking restrictions? XYES NO If yes please indicate what
type and where:

STREET(S): DATE/TIME:

1. 1% Street between 5" Avenue & 6™ Avenue, 12:01 AM, 11/29/23 through
No parking 12/5/23 4 PM

2. 5% Avenue between 2™ Street & Railroad Street, 12:01 AM, 11/29/23 through
No parking, except for setup crew 12/5/23 4 PM

3. Slanted parking on south side of 15! St. & 6™ Ave,
handicapped parking 12/1/23 8 AM - 12/3/23 6 PM

4. 2 parking spots between Swiss Church & 11/29/23 8 AM - 12/5/23 4 PM

New Glarus Town Hall for bathrooms
Tents
Will the eventuse atent? YES X NO Ifyes:

**Event will use up to 30 wooden chalets that will be constructed on the street, Largest
chalet is 10°x10™**

STREET(S): Tent Size DATE/TIME:
1. 1% Street between 5" & 6" Aves 10x10° i 11/29/23 8 AM -
12/5/23 4 PM
2. 5™ Avenue between Railroad St 10x10° 11/29/23 8 AM -
& 2™ Street 12/6/23 4 PM

How will tent(s) be anchored? (i.e. stakes, cement barriers) ___No anchors
NOTE: Stakes are prohibited in the Village streets. Violators will be responsible for
actual costs to repair streets.

Dumpsters
Applicants will be required to organize and obtain dumpster facilities: (please identify

location) ___Bank of New Glarus alley_

Fireworks

Will any fireworks or pyrotechnic devices be used during the event? YES  NO X
(Please obtain the proper Fireworks Permit from the Village Clerk’s Office and attach
to this application)

Page 5 of 8



Toilet Facilities (See Attached Guidelines)
What toilet facilities will be made available to your participants?

Indoor at: n/a

Outdoor:

Location: # of units DATE/TIME:

1. Fifth Avenue beside New 6 regular, 1 handicap 11/29/23 8 AM through
Glarus Town Hall bathroom 12/4/123 4 PM

Amplification Devices

Will there be the use of loudspeakers or amplifying devices? X YES NO

If yes, proposed use of amplifying devices (i.e. live band, disc jockey): Live singers, acoustic
music

Date and time amplifying devices will be used: _12/1/23; 3:00 PM — 7:30 PM, 12/2/23: 10 AM
- 6:30 PM, 12/3/23: 9:30 AM - 5:30 PM

Accurate description of area amplifying devices will be used: __ 15 Street between 5" Ave &
6" Ave, 5% Avenue between 2™ Street & Railroad St

NOTICE TO APPLICANT: The Chief of Police shall have the authority to revoke
such permit when he believes such loudspeaker or amplifying device is becoming a
nuisance because of the volume, the method in, which it is being used, or the
location in, which it is being operated. [§ 224-9(C)(2)] Any revocation shall be
limited to the specific band and will not jeopardize other bands covered by the
permit.

4. SAFETY/SECURITY FOR YOUR EVENT
Do you have the correct level of insurance for your special event? XYES NO
(Review special events Ordinance, Village must be named as additionally insured,

current Ceryﬁcate of Insurance must be attached)

Does your event require additional police coverage? (Please confirm with NGPD)

YES X NO
Number of Officers DATE/TIME:
1. 1 Friday, 12/1, 3 PM - 8 PM
2. 1 Saturday, 12/2 10 AM - 8 PM
3. 1. Sunday, 12/3 10 AM -6 PM
4.
]

SS
[The use of Village Officers will be charged at Whour}

Page 6 of 8



I/We /\/6;( C—* do hereby indemnify, defend and hold the Village and its
employees and agents harmless against all claims, liability, loss, damage or expense incurred by
the village on account of any injury to or death of any person or any damage to property caused

by or resulting from the activities for which the permit is granted. W
DATE: __9/27/23____
o)

Head of Spon‘acjing Drganization Signature

NOTICE TO APPLICANT:

The Village Board requires that the applicant attend the meeting of the Village Board at which this
application will be considered and that the application shall have been reviewed by the Public
Works/Safety Committee and the Parks and Recreation Committee for their recommendation
prior to its consideration by the Village Board.

The Village Board shall require the applicant to furnish proof of comprehensive general liability
insurance naming the Village of New Giarus as an additional insured. The Village Board may
require the applicant to furnish proof of Alcohol Liability Insurance.

A completed Emergency Operations Plan must accompany this application if expecting
200 or more attendees. After review of the application, the Village Board may request an
Emergency Operations Plan for events with less than 200 expected attendees.

Municipal Ordinance
Chapter 262 Art. il

Page 7 of 8



STAFF SPECIAL EVENTS APPROVAL

EVENT: New Glarus Christkindli Market 2023

Staff acknowledges receipt of the submitted application and by signing is indicating submittal of
their department’s comments pertaining to the planned event.

POLICE DEPARTMENT APP OVAL BY:
Qﬂ#«%m@m DATE: /22323

5e€. AAJ@,‘J\;W\ N23-07993
FIRE DEPARTMENT APPROVAL BY:

A Obtvd DATE:

E.M.S. APPROVAL BY:

A odatdud DATE:

DATE: X9 Se_d’ 23

\W DATE: !O{BI)ZB

PARK APPROVAL BY:

= DATE:

APPROVED FOR kﬁEMENT ON AGENDA:

\A pate: _| U / fl/ 2 77

Village Administrator

Applicatign Received Committe Revie&) \AJPS Board Rewew V(’S
Date: .’lal Date: ' Date:
Action: Action:

Page 8 of 8



STAFF SPECIAL EVENTS APPROVAL

EVENT: New Glarus Christkindli Market 2023

Staff acknowledges receipt of the submitted application and by signing is indicating submittal of
their department’'s comments pertaining to the planned event.

POLICE DEPARTMENT APPROVAL BY

DATE

FIRE DEPARTMENT APPROVAL BY

W DATE:  9/28/2023

4

E.M.S. APPROVAL BY:

B DATE;

PUBLIC WORKS APPROVAL BY.

DATE
CLERK APPROVAL BY:

DATE:
PARK APPROVAL BY

DATE:
APPROVED FOR PLACEMENT ON AGENDA:

DATE:

Village Administrator
Application Received Committee Review Board Review
Date: Date: Date:
Action: Action:

Page 8 of 8



S1AFF SPECIAL EVENTS APPROVAL

EVENT: New Glarus Christkindli Market 2023

Staff acknowledges receipt of the submitted application and by signing is indicating submittal of

their department's comments pertaining to the planned event.

POLICE DEPARTMENT APPROVAL BY:

DATE:
FIRE DEPARTMENT APPROVAL BY:
DATE:
E.M.S. APPROVAL BY:
¢ \'\A.L#,X\ W\%QQM oATE: O 282022
PUBLIC WORKS APPROVAL BY:
DATE:
CLERK APPRQOVAL BY:
DATE:
PARK APPROVAL BY:
DATE:
APPROVED FOR PLACEMENT ON AGENDA:
DATE:
Village Administrator
Application Received Committee Review Board Review
Date: Date: Date:
Action: Action:




Application for Temporary Class “B” / "Class B" Retailer’s License
See Additional Information on reverse side. Contact the municipal clerk if you have questions.
FEE $ 10.00 Application Date: 09/27/2023
[] Town [v] Village [Jcity of NEW GLARUS County of GREEN

The named organization applies for: (check appropriate box(es).)

V] A Temporary Class "B" license to sell fermented malt beverages at picnics or similar gatherings under s. 125.26(6), Wis. Stats.
[_] A Temporary "Class B" license to sell wine at picnics or similar gatherings under s. 125.51(10), Wis. Stats.

at the premises described below during a special event beginning 12/01/2023 and ending 12/03 /2 023 and agrees
to comply with all laws, resolutions, ordinances and regulations (state, federal or local) affecting the sale of fermented malt beverages
and/or wine if the license is granted.

1. Organization (check appropriate box) -> [] Bona fide Club [ Church L] Lodge/Society
[Y] Chamber of Commerce or similar Civic or Trade Organization
[ Veteran's Organization ] Fair Association

(@) Name New Glarus Chamber of Commerce
(b) Address 418 Railroad Street, PO Box 713, New Glarus, WI 53574
(Stree) (Jtown [ vilage []city
(c) Date organized 08/01/1985
(d) |f corporation, give date of incorporation 09/03/1985
(e) Lfthe lnjamed organization is not required to hold a Wisconsin seller's permit pursuant to s. 77.54 (7m), Wis. Stats., check this
oX:

(f) Names and addresses of all officers:
President ALLY PRIGGE, 606 RAILROAD STREET, NEW GLARUS WI 53574

Vice President TORY HUTCHISON, 600 1ST STREET, NEW GLARUS WI 53574
Secretary Beth Zurbuchen, 507 Durst Road, New Glarug WI 53574

Treasurer JOon Heller, 1101 Hwy 69, New Glarus WI 53574
(g) Name and address of manager or person in charge of affair Bekah Stauffacher
418 Raillroad Street, New Glarus WI 53574

2. Location of Premises Where Beer and/or Wine Will Be Sold, Served, Consumed, or Stored, and Areas Where Alcohol
Beverage Records Will be Stored:

(a) Streetnumber 5TH AVENUE BETWEEN 2ND STREET & 1ST STREET, NEW GLARUS
(b) Lot Block
(c) Do premises occupy all or part of building? NO

(d) If part of building, describe fully all premises covered under this application, which floor or floors, or room or rooms, license is
to cover:

3. Name of Event
(a) Listname of the event New Glarus CHRISTKINDLI MARKET

(b) Datesof event 12/1/23 - 12/3/23

DECLARATION
The Officer(s) of the organization, individually and together, declare under penalties of law that the information provided in this applica-
tion is true and correct to the best of their knowledge and belief.
New Glarus Chamber of Commerce

y ame of Organization,
Officer Ofﬁ{:er(MQ.A‘QQ@F@ﬂ-M9~ q “'7—3.! Z'%

(Signature/date) ‘Signa.‘urerdafﬁ)
Officer Officer
(Signature/date) (Signature/date) ) ‘9)
I i > PUES N, L 4 VE
Date Filed with Clerk ”951\:) p Date Reported to Courtcil or Board L ¢ | a H \ 4 8]} 13
" (‘\
Date Granted by Council License No. ‘;) 3 \ -

AT-315 (R 6-16) Wisconsin Department of Revenue



New Glarus Christkindli 2023 Alcohol Sales, Open Intox, Music Schedule

Friday, 12/1/23

¢ Alcohol sales 3 PM -7 PM
e Music 3 PM ~ 7:30 PM
e Open intox 3 PM — 8 PM

Saturday, 12/2/23

¢ Alcohol sales 10 AM -6 PM
o Music 10 AM -6:30 PM
e Openintox 10 AM -8 PM

Sunday, 12/3/23

s Alcohol sales 10 AM -5 PM
e  Music 9:30 AM - 5:30 PM
e Openintox 10 AM -8 PM



SERVERS LIST

Licensed operator(s) must be present at all times. Please provide a list of servers for the event who
hold a valid operator license in the Village of New Glarus .

Bebuh  Shiflacker

Annie_ O Lonpoc™

NAME:

Municipal Ordinance
Section 185-16(E)

W:\Clerk\License Renewal\Temp Liquor Licenses\Operators for Event_for Application



VILLAGE OF NEW GLARUS
GREEN COUNTY
WISCONSIN

RELEASE OF LIABILITY FORM
FOR
TEMPORARY ALCOHOLIC BEVERAGE LICENSEES
LICENSE # Q3 1-9

I hereby certify that I represent all parties in interest and that such
Temporary Alcoholic Beverage License as granted by the Village
Board of the Village of New Glarus is for the bona fide purpose of
serving alcoholic beverages at date and time and at the location
stipulated on the attached license and not for an other purpose.

The licensee, his successors or assigns, agrees to indemnify and hold
harmless the Village of New Glarus, its officials, officers, agents or
employees, against any claim or any cause of action for personal
injury or property damage sustained by reason of the exercise of this
license.

Date: (/T “27-2% W

Applicant ﬁ*’“'-—'

Attest: \l\/’\/’U\/A/_/

Cler syrer

Municipal Ordinance
Section 185-16(A)(2)

wiclerk\license renewal\temp liquor licenses\temp liability form.doc



ORDIANCE
288-13(B)
288-14(A)
288-14(B)
288-14(C)
288-15(A)(1)
288-15(A)(2)
288-15(A)(3)
288-15(A)(4)
288-15(A)(5)
288-15(A)(6)
288-15(A)(7)
288-15(A)(8)
288-15(A)(9)
288-15(A)(10)
288-15(A)(11)
288-15(B
288-15(C
288-15(D
288-15(E)(1)
288-15(E)(2)
288-15(E)(3)
288-15(E)(4)
288-15(E)(5)
288-15(E)(6)
288-15(F)
288-16
288-17(A
288-17(B
288-18
288-19
288-19
288-19
288-19

)
)
)

E
E

)
)

A)
B)(1
B)(2
B)(3

—_ e~~~

)
)
)

CHARGE

Parking in Violation of Posted Sign

No Parking for Street Maintenance

Parking in Violation of Temporary Restrictions
No Parking for Snow Removal

No Parking in Intersection

No Parking on a Crosswalk

No Parking on Sidewalk

Parking in Manner that Causes Obstruction
Double Parking Violation

Parking Too Close to Fire Station

Parking in Violation of Sign

Parking in Manner that Blocks Traffic

No Parking on Bridge

No Parking on Terrace

Parking Facing Wrong Way

Parking in Private Driveway without Permission
Parking Blocking Driveway

Parking Motor Vehicle in Need of Repair
Unauthorized Parking in Loading Zone
Unauthorized Parking in Business Alley

Parking too Close to Fire Hydrant

Parking too Close to Private Road

Parking too Close to Crosswalk

Parking in Prohibited Area

Blocking or Parking within 4 Feet of a Mailbox
Parking in Space Reserved for Handicapped

Keys in Unattended Vehicle Violation

Leaving Unattended Vehicle or Refrigeration Unit Running
Leaving Unattended Motorized Machinery Running/Unsecure
Angle Parking Violation

Parking in Wrong Direction in Angle Parking Stall
Parking Backwards in Angle Parking Stall

Parking Over-Length Vehicle in Angle Parking Stall

DEPOSIT
$20.00
$20.00
$20.00
$20.00
$20.00
$20.00
$20.00
$20.00
$20.00
$20.00
$20.00
$20.00
$20.00
$20.00
$20.00
$20.00
$20.00
$20.00
$20.00
$20.00
$20.00
$20.00
$20.00
$20.00
$20.00

$150.00
$20.00
$20.00
$20.00
$20.00
$20.00
$20.00
$20.00

FINE
$20.00
$20.00
$20.00
$20.00
$20.00
$20.00
$20.00
$20.00
$20.00
$20.00
$20.00
$20.00
$20.00
$20.00
$20.00
$20.00
$20.00
$20.00
$20.00
$20.00
$20.00
$20.00
$20.00
$20.00
$20.00

$150.00
$20.00
$20.00
$20.00
$20.00
$20.00
$20.00
$20.00

UPDATED FINE
$30.00
$30.00
$30.00
$30.00
$30.00
$30.00
$30.00
$30.00
$30.00
$30.00
$30.00
$30.00
$30.00
$30.00
$30.00
$30.00
$30.00
$30.00
$30.00
$30.00
$30.00
$30.00
$30.00
$30.00
$30.00

$30.00
$30.00
$30.00
$30.00
$30.00
$30.00
$30.00



288-20
288-20
288-20
288-20
288-21
288-22(A)
288-23
288-24
288-24
288-26
288-26
288-27
288-28(
288-28(
288-28(
288-28(

(

(

(

A)
B)
C)
D)

_ e~~~

A)
B)
A)
A)(1)

—_ e~~~

A)
B)
C)
D)
288-28(E)
288-28(F)
288-28(G)
288-29
288-30(A)
288-31

2-Hour Parking Violation

15-Minute Parking Violation

2 AM to 6 AM Parking Violation

9 PM to 6 AM Parking Violation

Parking in Prohibited Zone

Alternate Side Parking Violation

Unlawful Removal of Parking Ticket
Unlawful Operation of Vehicle in Parking Lot
Parking Lot Traffic Violation

Inoperable Vehicle in Public Place
Unregistered Vehicles

Violation of Restricted Parking-Certain Vehicles and Equipment
Unnecessary Vehicle Noise Violation
Unnecessary Vehicle Smoke Violation
Unnecessary Vehicle Acceleration

Avoiding Traffic Control

Operating Motor Vehicle in Restricted Area
Stopping/Standing Motor Vehicle Violation
Disorderly Conduct with Motor Vehicle
Parking on Pedestrian Way or Bike Trail
Driving Over Curb / Traffic Island

Failure to Obey Traffic/Crossing Guard

$20.00
$20.00
$20.00
$20.00
$20.00
$20.00
$30.00
$20.00
$20.00
$20.00
$50.00
$20.00
$20.00
$20.00
$30.00
$20.00
$30.00
$20.00
$30.00
$20.00
$20.00
$20.00

$20.00
$20.00
$20.00
$20.00
$20.00
$20.00
$175.30
$162.70
$162.70
$20.00
$50.00
$20.00
$162.70
$162.70
$175.30
$162.70
$175.30
$20.00
$175.30
$20.00
$162.70
$162.70

$30.00
$30.00
$30.00
$30.00
$30.00
$30.00

$30.00

$30.00

$30.00

$30.00



PARKING TICKET COMPARISONS 2023

Mount Horeb

All tickets are $15.00 with the exception of Handicap parking

Belleville
All tickets are $20.00

Monticello

All tickets are $25.00 with the exception of Handicap parking

Brodhead
$25.00 1% offense, $50.00 2™ offense for winter parking

Monroe

All tickets are $20.00 with the exception of Handicap parking

Edgerton
$50.00 for winter parking

Middleton

Majority of tickets are $30.00 with the exception of Handicap parking



	ADP5521.tmp
	Sheet1




